Message # 1

Not relevant to search

Message # 2

Not relevant to search



Message # 3

Message Key: 0003144FB4073977233E2BFFDFE8B8D2DF930A1B
From: John Le Fondre <J LeF@gov je>

To: Charlie Parker <C Parker@gov je>

Addressed To: c.parker@gov.je

Subject: ‘re Ann court

Date: Tuesday, October 09, 2018 11:43 BST

‘re Simon Crowcroft- presumably you will be present when we discuss Ann Court with him ? | assume no need for anyone else?

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

End Of Message
Message # 4
Message Key: 0003144F418F7C53A4FE95C51FA7BF9D38DEE260
From: Charlie Parker <C Parker@gov.je>
To: John Le Fondre <J LeF@gov je>
Subject: Re: 're Ann court
Date: Tuesday, October 09, 2018 11:51 BST
John

Happy to do that. When is the meeting?

Cheers

Charlie

Sent from my iPhone

On 9 Oct 2018, at 11:44, John Le Fondre <J LeF@gov_je<mailto:J LeF@gov.je>> wrote:

're Simon Crowcroft- presumably you will be present when we discuss Ann Court with him ? | assume no need for anyone else?

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

End Of Message
Message # 5
Message Key: 0003144F078EAF60384AC6F6FBE674E11097A2DC
From: John Le Fondre <J LeF@gov je>
To: Charlie Parker <C Parker@gov.je>
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Addressed To: c_parker@gov.je
Subject: Re: 're Ann court
Date: Tuesday, October 09, 2018 11:54 BST

| will speak to Simon later

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

--——- Original message ———-

From: Charlie Parker <C_.Parker@gov.je>
Date: 09/10/2018 11:51 (GMT+00:00)
To: John Le Fondre <J LeF@gov je>
Subject: Re: 're Ann court

John

Happy to do that. When is the meeting?
Cheers

Charlie

Sent from my iPhone

On 9 Oct 2018, at 11:44, John Le Fondre <J LeF@gov_je<mailto:J.LeF@gov je>> wrote:

re Simon Crowcroft- presumably you will be present when we discuss Ann Court with him ? | assume no need for anyone else?

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

End Of Message
Message # 6
Message Key: 0003144F234A28461EB03D55E69F99AA407DD6C7
From: Susie Pinel <S _Pinel@gov.je>
To: John Le Fondre <J LeF@gov.je>
ce -
Addressed To: r.bell@gov.je,j_Ief@gov.je_ ,l.ash@gov.je,s_pinel@gov_je_
Subject: Ann Court - request to meet Article 25
Date: Monday, October 29, 2018 14:02 GMT
Dear John

I am being asked by Andium Homes, in accordance with our Memorandum of Understanding with them, to approve a loan of 37.8 million to them

(rom the Bond) o beginthe Ann Court deveopment. |

[l Can my Assistant Minister and | please request a meeting with you as a matter of urgency.
Best wishes Article 35

Susie

Deputy S Pinel
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Minister for Treasury & Resources

Message # 7

End Of Message

Not relevant to search

Message # 8

Message Key:

From:

To:

Cc:
Addressed To:
Subject:

Date:

Hi Susie

0003144F72538D9101DF981886DFD504AF98A35D

John Le Fondre <J LeF@gov je>
Susie Pinel <S.Pinel@gov.je>

s_pinel@gov je
RE: Ann Court - request to meet
Monday, October 29, 2018 15:59 GMT

Article 25

Article 25

Could be around Friday if that helps - however in essence it is my understanding that JPH are doing a piece of work on Ann Coun,_

I have also been informed that Andium is aware that we are examining the sitei_

Is Friday any help ?

[

From:

On Behalf Of Susie Pinel
Sent: 29 October 2018 14:02

To: John Le Fondre <J LeF@gov.je>

Cc:

Subject: Ann Court - request to meet

Importance: High

Dear John
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| am being asked by Andium Homes, in accordance with our Memorandum of Understanding with them, to approve a loan of 378 million to them

(rom the Bond) to begi tho A Court developrment.

- Can my Assistant Minister and | please request a meeting with you as a matter of urgency.

Best wishes Article 35

Susie

Deputy S Pinel
Minister for Treasury & Resources

End Of Message
Message # 9
Message Key: 0003144F4D6C58071COFC9571C800FO0D504EBF6C
From: Susie Pinel <S _Pinel@gov.je>
To: John Le Fondre <J LeF@gov.je>
Cc: Lindsay Ash <L Ash@gov je>, _
Addressed To: ilef@gov je,l.ash@gov je || N Article 25
Subject: Re: Ann Court - request to meet
Date: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 08:56 GMT
Hi John,

Thank you for your prompt response.

Lyndsay and | had a meeting with Andium last week (and tour of properties). Lyndsay also had a shareholders meeting with them yesterday. It is
important that we meet with you ASAP.

Friday afternoon would be very helpful. Could something be arranged for 2.30 / 3pm please?

Thank you,

Susie

Sent from my iPhone
On 29 Oct 2018, at 15:59, John Le Fondre <J.LeF@gov.je<mailto:J.LeF@gov.je>> wrote:

Hi Susie

Article 25

Could be around Friday if that helps — however in essence it is my understanding that JPH are doing a piece of work on Ann Court_

I have also been informed that Andium is aware that we are examining the site._

) 0 .
Is Friday any help ? Article 35

(.

From:_ On Behalf Of Susie Pinel
Sent: 29 October 2018 14:02
To: John Le Fondre <J.LeF@gov je<mailto:J.LeF@gov je>> Article 25

c-

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

-Can my Assistant Minister and | please request a meeting with you as a matter of urgency.
_ Article 35
Best wishes

Susie

Deputy S Pinel
Minister for Treasury & Resources

End Of Message

Message # 10

Not relevant to search

Message # 11

Message Key: 0003144F561D0A69B64C60BA33A8DESF5943BC7A

From: John Le Fondre <J LeF@gov je>

To: Susie Pinel <S _Pinel@gov.je>

Cc: Lindsay Ash <L Ash@gov je>, _

Addressed To: I.ash@gov‘je,s,pinel@gov.je_ Article 25
Subject: Re: Ann Court - request to meet

Date: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 10:02 GMT

No probs - might have to be earlier as trying to get a number of meetings in place on that day - but will liaise later on exact time

John

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-—— Original message ——-
From: Susie Pinel <S _Pinel@gov.je>
Date: 30/10/2018 08:56 (GMT+00:00)
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To: John Le Fondre <J LeF@gov je>

Cc: Lindsay Ash <L Ashagoc>, Article 25

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
On 29 Oct 2018, at 15:59, John Le Fondre <J.LeF@gov_je<mailto:J LeF@gov.je>> wrote:

Hi Susie

Article 25

Could be around Friday if that helps - however in essence it is my understanding that JPH are doing a piece of work on Ann Coun,_

| have also been informed that Andium is aware that we are examining the site._

Is Friday any help ?
Article 35

[

From:_ On Behalf Of Susie Pinel
Sent: 29 October 2018 14:02
To: John Le Fondre <J LeF@gov_je<mailto:J.LeF@gov.je>> Article 25

e I
Subject: Ann Court - request to meet
Importance: High

Dear John

| am being asked by Andium Homes, in accordance with our Memorandum of Understanding with them, to approve a loan of 237 .8 million to them

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
Message # 12
Message Key: 0003145334E6A834C04A1DES9A65A71FCD40DA65
From: Susie Pinel <S _Pinel@gov.je>
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To: John Le Fondre <J LeF@gov je>

Cc: Lindsay Ash <L Ash@gov je>
Addressed To: jlef@gov.je |.ash@gov je

Subject: Ann Court

Date: Friday, November 02, 2018 18:12 GMT
Dear John,

Article 25

I’'m sorry that you couldn’t meet with Lyndsay and | today for discussion on an important matter. As you are aware, | am on leave from-
and this is a matter of some urgency. Your suggestion of a very brief (10 minutes) meet before the States sitting on Tuesday is a start

but doubt it will be sufficient.
With best wishes
Susie

Sent from my iPhone

End Of Message
Message # 13
Message Key: 0003145396401ECD80AC646DCE2B9596985A30F8
From: John Le Fondre <J LeF@gov je>
To: Susie Pinel <S Pinel@gov je>
Cc: Lindsay Ash <L Ash@gov . je>
Addressed To: lL.ash@gov je,s.pinel@gov.je
Subject: Re: Ann Court
Date: Friday, November 02, 2018 18:34 GMT
Hi Susie

Had thought you were coming in during this afternoon 2.30/ 3ish ? ( Had hoped was earlier but understood you were out)

're Tuesday - had suggested 8.45 - can do 8.30 if that helps

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-——- Original message -———-

From: Susie Pinel <S Pinel@gov.je>
Date: 02/11/2018 18:12 (GMT+00:00)
To: John Le Fondre <J.LeF@gov je>
Cc: Lindsay Ash <L Ash@gov. je>
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
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Message # 14

Message Key: 00031453BD058564F39B46EFE70B4ACBDS1E1E72

From: Lindsay Ash <L Ash@gov . je>

To: John Le Fondre <J.LeF@gov je>,Susie Pinel <S_Pinel@gov.je>
Subject: RE: Ann Court

Date: Friday, November 02, 2018 21:48 GMT

Hi John/Susie

From my point of view 8.30 on Tuesday would be fine
Lash

Lindsay Ash
Deputy St Clement
Assistant Treasury Minister

] Article 25

From: John Le Fondre

Sent: 02 November 2018 18:34
To: Susie Pinel <S Pinel@gov.je>
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
From: Susie Pinel <S _Pinel@gov_je<mailto:S.Pinel@gov.je>>
Date: 02/11/2018 18:12 (GMT+00:00)
To: John Le Fondre <J.LeF@gov je<mailto:J.LeF@gov je>>
Cc: Lindsay Ash <L Ash@gov.je<mailto:L_ Ash@gov.je>>
Subject: Ann Court
Article 25
Dear John,
I'm sorry that you couldn't meet with Lyndsay and | today for discussion on an important matter. As you are aware, | am on leave from-
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

Message # 15

Message Key: 00031453A46FD3A731BOCA4BA1ADADO007310812
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From:

To: John Le Fondre <j lef@gov je>

Subject: States Offices

Date: Wednesday, November 07, 2018 09:05 GMT

Attachments: image001.jpg (3.6 KB), image002_jpg (1.2 KB), image003.jpg (1.3 KB), image004.jpg (1.3 KB), image005.jpg (1.3
KB)

Hi John

Hope you're well.
| hear you have expressed a view that the States office move should be to Ann Court - with a base there instead of housing.
Is there a good time to call you to get a bit more information about this?

Thanks

Article 25

End Of Message
Message # 16
Message Key: 00031453F4F480079DDA97E19B72E824830354B6
From: John Le Fondre <J LeF@gov.je>
To -
Addrossod To I Article 25
Subject: Re: States Offices

Page 13 Export Date: 21-Dec-2018 11:46



Date: Wednesday, November 07, 2018 09:24 GMT

Atachments o EEEEEEEEEE———

Hi[l)j- wit try to give you s call later ( early afternoon with luck ) Article 25

(.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

From

Date: 07/11/2018 09:05 (GMT+00:00)
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
Message # 17
Message Key: 00031453F03D916739F8193098AFE8D86F4CC9A2
From: John Le Fondre <J LeF@gov.je>
To: Charlie Parker <C Parker@gov je>
Addressed To: c_parker@gov. je
Subject: Fwd: States Offices
Date: Wednesday, November 07, 2018 09:24 GMT
Attachments: iénBa)ge001 Jpg (3.6 KB), image002.jpg (1.2 KB), image003.jpg (1.3 KB), image004.jpg (1.3 KB), image005.jpg (1.3

Fyi- speak when | get in later ( end of morning)

[

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

From: | Article 25
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

—— -
-
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End Of Message
Message # 18
Message Key: 00031453BE1307ABSEAEA1286411FCE3C432FEB9
From: Charlie Parker <C Parker@gov je>
To: John Le Fondre <J LeF@gov.je>
Subject: Re: States Offices
Date: Wednesday, November 07, 2018 09:38 GMT
Attachments: i}zn;)geom_jpg (3.6 KB), image002_jpg (1.2 KB), image003_jpg (1.3 KB), image004 jpg (1.3 KB), image005 _jpg (1.3

Morning
Interesting and | wonder where.has got the intel fromlll See you later.
Cheers

Charlie

Sent from my iPhone

On 7 Nov 2018, at 09:24, John Le Fondre <J LeF@gov.je<mailto:J.LeF@gov_je>> wrote:

Fyi- speak when | get in later ( end of morning)

[

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

From:

Date: 07/11/2018 09:05 (GMT+00:00)

To: John Le Fondre <J LeF@gov_je<mailto:J.LeF@gov.je>>
Subject: States Offices

Hi John

Page 16
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Hope you're well.
| hear you have expressed a view that the States office move should be to Ann Court — with a base there instead of housing.
Is there a good time to call you to get a bit more information about this?

Thanks

Article 25

End Of Message
Message # 19
Message Key: 00031453138B211F9D46CI9B3ACFC2C66742F5388
From: I
To: John Le Fondre <j lef@gov. je>
Subject: RE: States Offices
Date: Wednesday, November 07, 2018 10:04 GMT
That's fab. Thanks, John. I'm on_ Article 25
Appreciated.
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-—-Original Message-—-

From: John Le Fondre [mailto:J.LeF@gov je]
Sent: 07 November 2018 09:24

o:

Subject: Re: States Offices

—

Hi- - will try to give you s call later ( early afternoon with luck )

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

Page 18
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Care : If you have received this email and it was not intended for you, please reply to the sender, and then delete it. Please treat our information in
confidence. This communication may contain legal advice which is confidential and/or privileged. It should not be forwarded or copied to anyone
else without the prior permission of the sender.

Contract : This email does not form any binding agreement unless it is supported by an official States of Jersey purchase order form.

Content : All States information systems may be monitored to ensure that they are operating correctly. Furthermore, the content of emails and other
data on these systems may be examined, in exceptional circumstances, for the purpose of investigating or detecting any unauthorised use. This
email has been scanned for viruses by the States of Jersey email gateway.

Confidentiality and Privacy : The confidentiality of this e-mail and your reply cannot be guaranteed. As a public authority, the States of Jersey is
subject to the provisions of the Freedom of Information (Jersey) Law 2011. Under this Law we may be required to disclose information we hold,
including the contents of this email and any response to it, unless the information is protected from disclosure by an exemption under the Law or
any other enactment, including the Data Protection (Jersey) Law 2018. We collect and process personal information about you under the Data
Protection (Jersey) Law 2018. For more information on how we use your data please go to our privacy statement pages on www.gov je.

B T ey

Article 25

End Of Message
Message # 20
Message Key: 00031453271E8D8C1F8D2AECS50B26671C3A2F6F7
From: John Le Fondre <J LeF@gov.je>

Addressed To:

Subject: RE: States Offices
Date: Wednesday, November 07, 2018 14:02 GMT
HIlll

John has got caught up in a meeting now, but he said he wanted you to know that he has your mobile on him and he will call you after 5pm.

Apologies.

Kind regards

Article 25

Cyril Le Marquand House, PO Box 140, St Helier, Jersey, JE4 8QT
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-—-Original Message-—-
From Article 25

Sent: 07 November 2018 10:05
To: John Le Fondre <J LeF@gov je>
Subject: RE: States Offices

That's fab. Thanks, John. I'm on_
Appreciated.
-—-Original Message-—-
From: John Le Fondre [mailto:J.LeF@gov je]
Sent: 07 November 2018 09:24
To:
Subject: Re: States Offices
Article 25
Hi-- will try to give you s call later ( early afternoon with luck )

J

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
Message # 21
Message Key: 00031453F1388DCA929BD6B6410E3B476A5B2FF4
From:
To: John Le Fondre <j lef@gov. je>
Subject: RE: States Offices
Date: Wednesday, November 07, 2018 15:55 GMT

That's super. Thank you so much.

B Article 25
——-Original Message-—-

From:_ On Behalf Of John Le Fondre
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Sent: 07 November 2018 14:03

To: I

Subject: RE: States Offices
Hilll
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

To: John Le Fondre <J.LeF@gov.je>
Subject: RE: States Offices

That's fab. Thanks, John. I'm on_

Appreciated.

From: John Le Fondre [mailto:J.LeF@gov.je]
Sent: 07 November 2018 09:24

To:

Subject: Re: States Offices

Hi i will try to give you s call later ( early afternoon with luck )

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

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
Protection (Jersey) Law 2018. For more information on how we use your data please go to our privacy statement pages on www.gov.je.
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End Of Message
Message # 22
Message Key: 00031453D3F6DBE70483C4667469764917E8CAC2
From: John Le Fondre <J LeF@gov.je>
To: ] Article 25
Addressed To: ]
Subject: Re: States Offices
Date: Thursday, November 08, 2018 00:01 GMT
HIlll

Further apologies, unfortunately meeting ran over, and then had to head straight down to the One Gov awards.

Hopetuly (1) i ingfrst part of e mormin Article 25

(.

From:

Sent: 07 November 2018 15:55
To: John Le Fondre

Subject: RE: States Offices

That's super. Thank you so much.

——-Original Message-—-
From:
Sent: 07 November 2018 14:03
o:

Subject: RE: States Offices

On Behalf Of John Le Fondre

—_

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

Page 24 Export Date: 21-Dec-2018 11:46



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
o: I

Subject: Re: States Offices

Hi i - will try to give you s call later ( early afternoon with luck )

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

Message # 23

Message Key: 000314532E380F738EF00050373CEB48F646209D

From: | Article 25
To: John Le Fondre <j lef@gov. je>

Subject: RE: States Offices

Date: Thursday, November 08, 2018 08:04 GMT

No problem at all - | hope it was a good night. I've seen a few photos on social media this morning. Looked a wonderful occasion.

I o c2 any ime tis moming

Thanks

-——-Original Message-—-

From: John Le Fondre [mailto:J.LeF@gov je]
Sent: 08 November 2018 00:01

To:

Subject: Re: States Offices

Hillll

Further apologies, unfortunately meeting ran over, and then had to head straight down to the One Gov awards.

Hopetuly (1) i ingfrst part of e mormin

J

From. [ -
5
Sent: 07 November 2018 15:55 Article 2

To: John Le Fondre

Subject: RE: States Offices

That's super. Thank you so much.

-——-Original Message-—-

From:_ On Behalf Of John Le Fondre
Sent: 07 November 2018 14:03

To:
Subject: RE: States Offices

HiIlll
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

From- Article 25
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

----- Original message -———-

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

| Aticle 25

a”)
o
1
a
)
0

Export Date: 21-Dec-2018 11:46



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
Message # 24
Message Key: 000314530AA0A1BEDA6CEG6EEBB0066C82B6D40B
From: .
To: John Le Fondre <j lef@gov. je> Article 25
Subject: RE: States Offices
Date: Thursday, November 08, 2018 09:55 GMT

Morning John - I'm on the mobile even if you have just a few mins between thingsl!

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

Hopetuy () wiing st prt o the mormin [

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
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----- Original Message---- Article 25

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
Message # 25
Message Key: 00031453CEE3549066F96B871D261721639FFFOE
From: Susie Pinel <S _Pinel@gov.je>
To: John Le Fondre <J LeF@gov.je>
ce Lindsay Ash <L Asn@gov.c-, I -
Addrossed To; iler@gov o e
Subject: Ann Court
Date: Friday, November 09, 2018 13:24 GMT
Dear John,

Following our meeting_, | wish to confirm your direction NOT to release the funds requested by Andium for the
development of social housing at the Ann Court site.

Article 35

With best wishes,
Susie and Lindsay.

End Of Message
Message # 26
Message Key: 000314534C330E36C8BAE24A76DC7DEOCS5109AE1
From: John Le Fondre <J LeF@gov je>
To: Charlie Parker <C Parker@gov je>
Addressed To: c.parker@gov.je
Subject: Fwd: Ann Court
Date: Friday, November 09, 2018 14:26 GMT
Fyi

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

----- Original message ———

From: Susie Pinel <S.Pinel@gov je>

Date: 09/11/2018 13:24 (GMT+00:00)
To: John Le Fondre <J LeF@gov.je>

Ce: Lindsay Ao < Ach@oov -, Article 25
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Subject: Ann Court

Dear John,
Following our meeting
development of social housing at the Ann Court site.

, I wish to confirm your direction NOT to release the funds requested by Andium for the

Article 35

With best wishes,
Susie and Lindsay.

End Of Message
Message # 27
Message Key: 000314537DF64FDE171A8C98E3F957EBDE2AA235
From: Charlie Parker <C Parker@gov je>
To: John Le Fondre <J LeF@gov.je>
Subject: Re: Ann Court
Date: Friday, November 09, 2018 14:46 GMT
John

o |

Cheers Article 35

Charlie
Sent from my iPhone

On 9 Nov 2018, at 14:26, John Le Fondre <J.LeF@gov_je<mailto:J LeF@gov_je>> wrote:
Fyi
Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

------ Original message -———-

From: Susie Pinel <S _Pinel@gov_je<mailto:S.Pinel@gov.je>>
Date: 09/11/2018 13:24 (GMT+00:00)

To: John Le Fondre <J.LeF@gov je<mailto:J.LeF@gov je>>

Cc: Lindsay Ash <L Ash@govje<maitoL Ashgov.c>~, [ icl 25

Subject: Ann Court

Dear John,
Following our meeting and
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

Message # 28
Message Key: 000314531C56F7A1266A2902C9107C022B74B4C6
From: Paul Bradbury <P_Bradbury@gov.je>
To: John Le Fondre <J LeF@gov je>
Cc: Catherine Madden <C.Madden@gov.je>. Charlie Parker <C.Parker@gov.je>, Richard Bell <R Bell@gov je>,
, Stephen Hardwick <S_Hardwick@gov je>, Joh
Subject: Ann Court
Date: Monday, November 12, 2018 20:22 GMT
Attachments: Rnné(;unlh-fiﬂr-og@gov.je_zm 81112_174438 pdf (1.5 MB), cmd-cmlh-6fir-09@gov.je_20181112_174438 pdf (1.5

Article 35 (attachments)

Dear John - Bailiwick will tomorrow run a story on Ann Court. They have comment from Andium which we are checking, and they have asked for
comment from us, specifically whether there are plans to delay and whether altemnative uses are being considered.

Until you have spoken to Sam tomorrow | am unsure what we confirm, other than these matters are being reviewed as part of wider considerations
around how best to rejuvenate St Helier, improve public services, and deliver housing.

As discussed, | will also arrange in consultation with officers some form of email meeting for RSG members, and exchange between you and TRM,
to formally consider and determine a course of action. | also think you should inform Ministers of the status.

Finally, we also need to think about the Assembly next week, specifically, questions for Sam, and Kevin has questions without notice.
For completeness, attached are the original decisions. | will also check the Island Plan and any other assembly decisions relating to the site.

Paul

—-Original Message-—-

From: cmd-cmlh-6fir-09@gov je [mailto:cmd-cmlh-6fir-09@gov.je] On Behalf Of cmd-cmih-6fir-09@
Sent: 12 November 2018 17:45

To: Paul Bradbury <P_Bradbury@gov.je>

Subject: Scanned image from CMD-CMLH-6FLR-09

Reply to: Paul Bradbury <P .Bradbury@gov.je<mailto:P Bradbury@gov.je>> Device Name: CMD-CMLH-6FLR-09 Device Model: MX-4112N
Location: CLMH 6th floor

File Format: PDF MMR(G4)
Resolution: 200dpi x 200dpi

Attached file is scanned image in PDF format.

Use Acrobat(R)Reader(R) or Adobe(R)Reader(R) of Adobe Systems Incorporated to view the document.

Adobe(R)Reader(R) can be downloaded from the following URL:

Adobe, the Adobe logo, Acrobat, the Adobe PDF logo, and Reader are registered trademarks or trademarks of Adobe Systems Incorporated in the
United States and other countries.

http://iwww.adobe.com/
End Of Message

Message # 29

Message Key: 00031453ACEC7C7ED74590C4260DBEA17896855E

From: John Le Fondre <J LeF@gov je>

To: Paul Bradbury <P_Bradbury@gov je>

Cc: Catherine Madden <C.Madden@gov.je>. Charlie Parker <C Parker@gov.je>, Richard Bell <R.Bell@gov je>,
Stephen Hardwick <S_Hardwick@gov je>, Joh

Addressed To: E@bell@gov_'e c parker gov.je,_,c_madden@gov.je,p_bradbury@gov_je,s_hardwick@gov.je,j_rogers

gov.jeﬂ
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Subject: Re: Ann Court
Date: Monday, November 12, 2018 23:10 GMT

Thanks - if we need to give a quote can you look at what | said in the JEP and then build on that ?
I will be in around lunchtime || but il obviously be watching the emails Article 25

J

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-——- Original message -———-

From: Paul Bradbury <P_Bradbury@gov.je>

Date: 12/11/2018 20:22 (GMT+00:00)

To: John Le Fondre <J.LeF@gov je>

Cc: Catherine Madden <C.Madden@gov.je>, Charlie Parker <C_Parker@gov.je>, Richard Bell <R.Bel|@gov.je>,_

_ Stephen Hardwick <S.Hardwick@gov.je>, John Rogers <J.Rogers@gov.je>
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

From: cmd-cmlh-6fir-09@gov je [mailto.cmd-cmlh-6fir-09@gov.je] On Behalf Of cmd-cmlh-6fir-09@
Sent: 12 November 2018 17:45

To: Paul Bradbury <P_Bradbury@gov.je>

Subject: Scanned image from CMD-CMLH-6FLR-09

Reply to: Paul Bradbury <P .Bradbury@gov.je<mailto:P .Bradbury@gov.je>> Device Name: CMD-CMLH-6FLR-09 Device Model: MX-4112N
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

http://www_.adobe.com/
End Of Message
Message # 30
Message Key: 000314531200C1665A3658176830DB4F51EE5B87
From: Paul Bradbury <P.Bradbury@gov je>
To: John Le Fondre <J LeF@gov je>
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Cc: Catherine Madden <C Madden@gov.je>. Charlie Parker <C Parker@gov.je>, Richard Bell <R Bell@gov je>,
Stephen Hardwick <S_Hardwick@gov je>, Joh

Subject: RE: Ann Court Article 25
Date: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 09:51 GMT

John - does this work as a comment? :

"Ann Court is a major development, and the Chief Minister wants to ensure it forms part of a coherent approach to the redevelopment of our town,
including better housing and investment in public service delivery and amenities, including Fort Regent and the States' office strategy. These
matters are being reviewed."

Article 35

Paul

From: John Le Fondre

Sent: 12 November 2018 23:11

To: Paul Bradbury <P Bradbury@gov.je>

Cc: Catherine Madden <C.Madden@gov.je>; Charlie Parker <C.Parker@gov.je>; Richard Bell <RiBeII@gov4je>;_

_ Stephen Hardwick <S.Hardwick@gov.je>; John Rogers <J.Rogers@gov.je>

Subject: Re: Ann Court

Article 25

Thanks - if we need to give a quote can you look at what | said in the JEP and then build on that ?
I will be in around lunchtime (_) but will obviously be watching the emails

J

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-—— Original message ——-
From: Paul Bradbury <P _Bradbury@gov.je<mailto:P.Bradbury@gov je>>
Date: 12/11/2018 20:22 (GMT+00:00)
To: John Le Fondre <J.LeF@gov je<mailto:J.LeF@gov je>>
Cc: Catherine Madden <C_Madden@gov.je<mailto:C_Madden@gov.je>>, Charlie Parker <C_Parker@gov_je<mailto:C.Parker@gov.je>>, Richard
Bell <R Bell@gov_je<mailto:R .Bell@gov je>>,
Stephen Hardwick <S_Hardwick@gov_je<mailto:S_Hardwick@gov.je>>, John Rogers
<J_.Rogers@gov.je<mailto:J_ Rogers@gov.je>>
Subject: Ann Court

Dear John - Bailiwick will tomorrow run a story on Ann Court. They have comment from Andium which we are checking, and they have asked for
comment from us, specifically whether there are plans to delay and whether alternative uses are being considered.

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
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--—-Original Message--—-

From: cmd-cmlh-6fir-09@gov_je<mailto:cmd-cmlh-6fir-09@gov.je> [mailto:cmd-cmlh-6fir-09@gov.je] On Behalf Of cmd-cmlh-6fir-09@
Sent: 12 November 2018 17:45

To: Paul Bradbury <P Bradbury@gov.je<mailto:P_Bradbury@gov je>>

Subject: Scanned image from CMD-CMLH-6FLR-09

Reply to: Paul Bradbury <P Bradbury@gov_je<mailto:P_Bradbury@gov.je>> Device Name: CMD-CMLH-6FLR-09 Device Model: MX-4112N
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
Message # 31
Message Key: 00031453DEB49C4A068E4D4077A52FASE1440BCA
From: John Le Fondre <J LeF@gov.je>
To: Paul Bradbury <P _Bradbury@gov je>

Cc:

Catherine Madden <C Madden@agov.je>. Charlie Parker <C Parker@gov je>, Richard Bell <R Bell@gov je>,
Stephen Hardwick <S.Hardwick@gov je>, Joh

Addressed To: r.bell@gov.le c.iarkengovije, _,c.madden@govje,pAbradbury@gov.je,sihardwick@gov.je,j.rogers

@gov.je
Subject: Re: Ann Court .
Date: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 09:58 GMT Article 25

Slight change

[

“Ann Court is a major development, and the Chief Minister wants to ensure it forms part of a coherent approach to the

redevelopment and regeneration of our town, including better housing and investment in public service delivery and amenities, including Fort
Regent and the States’ office strategy. These matters are being reviewed.”

From: Paul Bradbury

Sent: 13 November 2018 09:51

To: John Le Fondre

Cc: Catherine Madden; Charlie Parker; Richard Bell;_ _; Stephen Hardwick; John Rogers
Subject: RE: Ann Court

John - does this work as a comment? :

“Ann Court is a major development, and the Chief Minister wants to ensure it forms part of a coherent approach to the redevelopment of our town,
including better housing and investment in public service delivery and amenities, including Fort Regent and the States’ office strategy. These
matters are being reviewed.”

Article 35
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Paul

From: John Le Fondre

Sent: 12 November 2018 23:11

To: Paul Bradbury <P.Bradbury@gov.je>

Cc: Catherine Madden <C.Madden@gov.je>; Charlie Parker <C.Parker@gov.je>; Richard Bell <R.Bell@gov.je>; ||| | | | J NI

I B <o Hardwick <S.Hardwick@gov.je>; John Rogers <J.Rogers@gov.je>

Subject: Re: Ann Court
Article 25

Thanks - if we need to give a quote can you look at what | said in the JEP and then build on that ?

I will be in around lunchtime ( ||| || S but i obviously be watching the emails

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: Paul Bradbury <P.Bradbury@gov.je<mailto:P.Bradbury@gov.je>>

Date: 12/11/2018 20:22 (GMT+00:00)

To: John Le Fondre <J.LeF@gov.je<mailto:J.LeF@gov.je>>

Cc: Catherine Madden <C.Madden@gov.je<mailto:C.Madden@gov.je>>, Charlie Parker <C.Parker@gov.je<mailto:C.Parker@gov.je>>, Richard
Bell <R Bell@gov je<mailto:R Beli@gov.c>> [ R
I Sicohen Hardwick <S.Hardwick@gov.je<mailto:S.Hardwick@gov.je>>, John Rogers
<J.Rogers@gov.je<mailto:J.Rogers@gov.je>>

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

From: cmd-cmlh-6flr-09@gov.je<mailto:cmd-cmlh-6flr--09@gov.je> [mailto:cmd-cmlh-6flr-09@gov.je] On Behalf Of cmd-cmlh-6flr-09@
Sent: 12 November 2018 17:45

To: Paul Bradbury <P.Bradbury@gov.je<mailto:P.Bradbury@gov.je>>

Subject: Scanned image from CMD-CMLH-6FLR-09

Reply to: Paul Bradbury <P.Bradbury@gov.je<mailto:P.Bradbury@gov.je>> Device Name: CMD-CMLH-6FLR-09 Device Model: MX-4112N
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

Message # 32
Message Key: 00031453B1CODE83A28DA9418D005B60C09473F9
From:
To: Paul Bradbury <P_Bradbury@gov je>,John Le Fondre <J.LeF@gov.je>
Subject: FW: Ann Court Article 25
Date: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 10:27 GMT
For info

From:

Sent: 13 November 2018 10:26

To:

Cc: Press Office <PressOffice@gov je> Article 25
Subject: RE: Ann Court

Moming,

Here you go —

“Ann Court is a major development, and the Chief Minister wants to ensure it forms part of a coherent approach to the redevelopment and
regeneration of our town. That approach incorporates better housing, investment in public service delivery, amenities like Fort Regent, and the
States’ office strategy. These matters are being reviewed.”

Regards

On 12 Nov 201, at 14:45, | '

Hi

We've been told by Andium that 6 _5million has been spent on the Ann Court project so far, and that contracts will be signed with Cameronas this
week. Please can the Chief Minister confirm whether there are any plans to delay and/or halt this process altogether? Please confirm whether the
site is being considered for any alternative use and, if so, state what this is (specifically, we would like to know whether it is intended for use as a

new States headquarters site).

We have comments from Andium and will be running them tomorrow, so will require any input from the Chief Minister/States by the end of the day
today.

Thanks in advance for your help, all best,

End Of Message
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Message # 33

Message Key: 0003145314AE0B309B2E058B1F3E95C30007F24B

From: Press Office <PressOffice@gov.je>

To: Paul Bradbury <P_Bradbury@gov.je>,John Le Fondre <J.LeF@gov je>
Subject: FW: Ann Court

Date: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 10:39 GMT

This is their main question. ..

From:

Sent: 13 November 2018 10:30
To:

Cc: Press Office <PressOffice@gov.je>
Subject: Re: Ann Court

Article 25

This doesn’t quite fit the question asked - please could you confirm whether Andium will be asked to halt their plans in any way? Specifically, will the
Chief Minister/States be preventing Andium from signing their contract with the builders this week? Would be grateful if you could let me know asap
- thank you.

0n 13 Nov 2018, a 1025, =

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

From: Article 25
Sent: 13 November 2018 08:32

To:

Cc: Press Office <PressOffice@gov.je<mailto:PressOffice@gov.je>>

Subject: Re: Ann Court

Moming-

Wanted to check whether the Chief Minister/a States spokesperson will be providing a comment on this or not before we publish this morn? Happy
to hold on for a little bit if so.

Thanks,
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Article 25

On 12 Nov 2018, 2t 14:45, I '

Hil

Hope you had a great weekend.

We've been told by Andium that 6.5million has been spent on the Ann Court project so far, and that contracts will be signed with Cameronas this
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
Protection (Jersey) Law 2018. For more information on how we use your data please go to our privacy statement pages on

www _gov_je<http://www gov je/>.

End Of Message

Message # 34

ssage Key: 00031453F4F35A17ACCF809F8AE2E2920C0930CE
From: Paul Bradbury <P _Bradbury@gov je>
To: John Le Fondre <J LeF@gov.je>
Subject: Ann Court pause letter
Date: Thursday, November 15, 2018 08:48 GMT
Attachments: 20181114 L | Gallichan re Ann Court pause.pdf (186.6 KB)
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Dear Chief Minister - please see attached.

| am going to ask for copy to be provided to Kevin and Sam, for information and so they are in the loop.

Paul
End Of Message
Message # 35
Message Key: 000314533E6D9A8538BD8F073271CC9D94189321
From: Catherine Madden <C.Madden@gov.je>
To: John Le Fondre <J LeF@gov je>
Subject: Ann Court
Date: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 09:52 GMT
Hi John

| just wanted to let you know that | understand that the Environment Minister, John Young, is intending to raise Ann Court at COM tomorrow just in
case you wanted to try and have a tel con with him in advance.

| hope your trip is going well.
Catherine

atherine Madden| Chief of Staff/Office of the Chief Executive

Cyril Le Marquand House | PO Box 140| St Helier | Jersey | JE4 8QT Article 25
t +44(0)1534J ]| e c madden@gov je<mailto:c madden@gov je> | w. www.gov je<http:/www.gov je/> |

End Of Message
Message # 36

Not relevant to search

Message # 37

Message Key: 000314538C238CFA7C42F026782AAFB7C5302666
From: Charlie Parker <C Parker@gov_je>

To: John Le Fondre <J LeF@gov je>

Subject: Fwd: Ann Court

Date: Sunday, November 25, 2018 21:30 GMT
Attachments: image002.png (2.3 KB)
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icle 25
John Article 2 Article 33

A you wero eaving or I you il roal ot
I ©'- i the <2 mai for you formation an

Article 35

Cheers

Charlie Parker<x-apple-data-detectors://0>

Chief Executive Officer & Head of Public Service

el:

Email: c.parker@gov_je<mailto:c_parker@gov.je>

Web: www gov je<http://www gov je/>

Cyril Le Marquand House, PO Box 140, St Helier, Jersey JE4 8QT<x-apple-data-detectors://2/1>

—

Begin forwarded message:

From:

Date: 19 November 2018 at 15:39:33 GMT

To: Charlie Parker <C_Parker@gov.je<mailto:C.Parker@gov_je>> .

c Article 25

Subject: Ann Court Article 33
Article 35

@)

d
13
1
[4]
~
n
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End Of Message
Message # 38
Message Key: 00031453BB677D6CCC070434788AC782514AC882 Sryoserver”
From: John Le Fondre <J LeF@gov.je>
To: Charlie Parker <C.Parker@gov.je>
Addressed To: c_parker@gov. je
Subject: Re: Ann Court
Date: Sunday, November 25, 2018 21:36 GMT
Attachments: image002_png (2.3 KB)

hanks |
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Article 35

t_ ‘

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

----- Original message -———-

From: Charlie Parker <C_.Parker@gov.je>
Date: 25/11/2018 21:30 (GMT+00:00)
To: John Le Fondre <J LeF@gov je>
Subject: Fwd: Ann Court

John Article 25 Article 33

A you wero eaing or J. you il rocal hat 1 s e
I ©'- i th <2 cmail o your nformaton [

Article 35

Charlie Parker

Chief Executive Officer & Head of Public Service

el:

Email: c.parker@gov_je<mailto:c_parker@gov.je>

Web: www _gov je<http://www gov je/>

Cyril Le Marquand House, PO Box 140, St Helier, Jersey JE4 8QT

—

Begin forwarded message:

From:
Date: 19 November 2018 at 15:39:33 GMT
To: Charlie Parker <C.Parker@gov.je<mailto:C.Parker@gov je>> Article 25

c: Article 33
Subject: Ann Court Article 35

@)
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End Of Message
Message # 39
Message Key: 00031453CA6CBE91DC1149CFFAADBCEDAB61902D
From: Charlie Parker <C Parker@gov je>
To: John Le Fondre <J LeF@gov.je>
Subject: Re: Ann Court
Date: Sunday, November 25, 2018 21:42 GMT
Attachments: image002.png (2.3 KB)

[
=]
=
-

Cheers .
Article 35
Charlie

Sent from my iPhone

On 25 Nov 2018, at 21:36, John Le Fondre <J.LeF@gov.je<mailto:J.LeF@gov je>> wrote:

o

‘_ ‘

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

------ Original message -———-

From: Charlie Parker <C.Parker@gov.je<mailto:C_Parker@gov.je>>
Date: 25/11/2018 21:30 (GMT+00:00)

To: John Le Fondre <J.LeF@gov je<mailto:J.LeF@gov je>>
Subject: Fwd: Ann Court

John Article 25 Article 33

As you were leaving for-, you will recall that | said that

I '  the sai cmail o your nformaon [

Article 35

Cheers

Charlie Parker

Chief Executive Officer & Head of Public Service

Tel:

Email: c.parker@gov.je<mailto:c.parker@gov.je>

Web: www . gov je<http://www.gov je/>

Cyril Le Marquand House, PO Box 140, St Helier, Jersey JE4 8QT

Begin forwarded message:

rrom:
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Date: 19 November 2018 at 15:39:33 GMT

To: Charlie Parker <C.Parker@gov.je<mailto:C.Parker@gov.je>> Art%de 25
c.: I Articie 33
Subject: Ann Court Article 35
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End Of Message
Message # 40
Message Key: 000314536955739CCB62AE3CAA87D4C11BOC693A
From: John Le Fondre <J LeF@gov.je>
To: Charlie Parker <C.Parker@gov.je>
Addressed To: c_parker@gov. je
Subject: Re: Ann Court
Date: Sunday, November 25, 2018 22:26 GMT

Thanks - might try to call tomorrow (afternoon), or will pop in - a few things to cover

Article 25

‘_ |

From: Charlie Parker

Sent: 25 November 2018 21:42
To: John Le Fondre

Subject: Re: Ann Court

John

Article 35
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Charlie
Sent from my iPhone

On 25 Nov 2018, at 21:36, John Le Fondre <J LeF@gov_je<mailto:J LeF@gov.je>> wrote:

ok -

t_ ‘

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

----- Original message -———-

From: Charlie Parker <C_Parker@gov_je<mailto:C.Parker@gov.je>>
Date: 25/11/2018 21:30 (GMT+00:00)

To: John Le Fondre <J LeF@gov_je<mailto:J.LeF@gov.je>>
Subject: Fwd: Ann Court

=John Article 25 Article 33

A you wero eaing for JRR you il rocal hat 1 sac e
I ©'- i th <2 cmail o you nforaton [

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

Date: 19 November 2018 at 15:39:33 GMT .
, : . o : Article 25

To: Charlie Parker <C_Parker@gov.je<mailto:C.Parker@gov_je>>

- I Asticle 33

Subject: Ann Court Article 35

@)

Export Date: 21-Dec-2018 11:46

g
13

59
[4]
o
o



Export Date: 21-Dec-2018 11:46

. 53



End Of Message
Message # 41
Message Key: 000314534297A851BB31B05F8EB009873321A16B
From: John Le Fondre <J LeF@gov.je>
To: Charlie Parker <C Parker@gov je>
Addressed To: c_parker@gov. je
Subject: Re: Ann Court
Date: Monday, November 26, 2018 08:49 GMT

Two matters | will be wanting :

Article 35

Thanks

(.

From: Charlie Parker

Sent: 25 November 2018 21:42
To: John Le Fondre

Subject: Re: Ann Court

[
=]
=
-

Cheers
Charlie Article 35
Sent from my iPhone

On 25 Nov 2018, at 21:36, John Le Fondre <J.LeF@gov.je<mailto:J.LeF@gov je>> wrote:

o -

[
o
o
1
(4]
L
'
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

John .
Article 25 Article 33

] .
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

, Article 25
From: .
Date: 19 November 2018 at 15:39:33 GMT Article 33
To: Charlie Parker <C.Parker@gov.je<mailto:C_Parker@gov je>> Article 35
Cc:

Subject: Ann Court
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End Of Message

Message # 42

Message Key: 000314530A716252F75366F6A563FE1D4F70B648
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From:

To: "J.LeF@gov je" <J.LeF@gov je> Article 25
Cc: "j.young@gov.je" <j.young@gov._je>

Subject: Ann Court

Date: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 08:47 GMT

John and John,

The current Andium Ann Court site and proposed re-development is a classic social housing site. It makes no sense to me to suddenly grab it and
build a flag ship States Office complex. Please do something to stop this grab.

| see SoJDC gloating about a 11 million profit on the sale of the 1st building. They got the site for nothing, Factor that in.

Andium is managed by a fine group of locals. lan Gallichan, John Hamon, Carl Mavity, Dominic Caunce run a billion pound fixed asset business.
47 people run this big and complex social housing business. They do a great job for the taxpayer. It is grossly unfair to take pot shots at the salaries
recently awarded by a board review.

Please deal with these attacks as Chief Minister and Planning Minister. Who is in charge at CLMH?

Otherwise | will galvanise the troops again and put a ring around Ann Court.

Best wishes,

Article 25

End Of Message

Message # 43

Not relevant to search
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End Of Message

Message # 44

Message Key: 000314538D54D0E8B5B7D19C43246A4FCB933803

From: John Le Fondre <J LeF@gov je>

To:

Cc: John Young <J.Young@gov.je> Article 25
Addressed To: j.young@gov.je _

Subject: Re: Ann Court

Date: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 09:19 GMT

i

| will try to come and have a chat - but after the budget (which is next week) - however the issue around salaries is a little more complex than as you
refer to it.

Hope that helps

John

From:

Sent: 27 November 2018 08:47
To: John Le Fondre

Cc: John Young

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
Message # 45
Message Key: 00031453FD6B863C28D1EC22279B2ACF35223C0D
From: John Young <J.Young@gov.je>
To: _,John Le Fondre <J.LeF@gov.je>
Subject: Re: Ann Court
Date: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 09:32 GMT
E— Article 33

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
Message # 46
Message Key: 00031453EB1A3FA83A7A9F2F150FB7799C08DE27
From: John Le Fondre <J LeF@gov je>
To: John Young <J.Young@gov.je>
Addressed To: j-young@gov.je
Subject: Re: Ann Court
Date: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 09:39 GMT
Hi John

As discussed previously we need to have a proper discussion around office strategy etc - | understand Ministers are starting to be invited to look
around Broad Street from next week - let me know when you are going and | shall try to come along.
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Thanks

(S

From: John Young
Sent: 27 November 2018 09:32

To:- John Le Fondre

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
Message # 47
Message Key: 000314539BC4DC94120604EB2836DF81C6D6CDAO
From: Stephen Hardwick <S Hardwick@gov.je>
To: John Le Fondre <J.LeF@gov je>,Charlie Parker <C.Parker@gov.je>
Subject: Draft statement on Ann Court etc for QWON
Date: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 12:12 GMT
Attachments: 181128 QWON for Chief Minister.docx (16.8 KB)
Chief Minister

I've not been able to speak properly to Charlie yet, but have drafted the attached as a starter, based on our conversation last night.
Stephen

Stephen Hardwick
Director of Communications
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Direct
Mobile:
States of Jersey | Cyril Le Marquand House | PO Box 600 | St Helier | Jersey | JE4 8YA

Article 25

s.hardwick@gov je<mailto:s_hardwick@gov.je> | www_gov je<http://www_gov je/>

End Of Message
Message # 48
Message Key: 0003145361AB3B19CD8SDD3ECD234B4EECDF4D01A
From: Charlie Parker <C Parker@gov je>
To: Stephen Hardwick <S.Hardwick@gov.je>
Cc: John Le Fondre <J LeF@gov.je>
Subject: Re: Draft statement on Ann Court etc for QWON
Date: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 12:45 GMT
Stephen

Thanks.| am ok it tht v [

Article 33
Article 35

Cheers

Charlie

Sent from my iPhone

On 28 Nov 2018, at 12:12, Stephen Hardwick <S.Hardwick@gov.je<mailto:S.Hardwick@gov.je>> wrote:
Chief Minister

I've not been able to speak properly to Charlie yet, but have drafted the attached as a starter, based on our conversation last night.
Stephen

Stephen Hardwick
Director of Communications

Direct:
Mobile:
States of Jersey | Cyril Le Marquand House | PO Box 600 | St Helier | Jersey | JE4 8YA

s.hardwick@gov je<mailto:s.hardwick@gov.je> | www_gov je<http://www_gov je/>

<181128 QWON for Chief Minister.docx>

End Of Message
Message # 49
Message Key: 000314539F31C4FB3BF0B5A69921D40151A72D67
From: on Facebook <notification@facebookmail.com>
To: John Le Fondré <j lef@gov je>
Subject: I 2o0¢d you on Facebook Article 25
Date: Thursday, November 29, 2018 08:47 GMT

View on Facebook
https://www facebook.com/n/?sean_p_power.9%2Fposts%2F10161210282640137&aref=1543481223393848&medium=email&mid=57bc97073af66
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Gbaf8a50fdd1eG57bc9bal09b238G52&bcode=2.1543481223 AbzQNfXM5DY CiwlOULg&n_m=j.lef%40gov je&lloc=1st_cta

Hi John,

I (255 you n  post

"WESTMINSTER BY THE SEA ??? In sharp contrast to the fawning over the Jersey Development Company by the Government and the local
media, please spare a thought for Andium Homes, another wholly owned States trading company. Here was a States Department mercilessly
looted and pillaged by successive Treasury Ministers. It had and still has around 4,800 units of accommodation, houses, flats and bedsits for those
that need social housing. In it's worst days, its 23,000,000 annual rent was taken by Treasury and they were given back anything from 3-5 million to
maintain thousands of properties. It was a mission impossible. Even now today, after the transformation from States Department to States trading
company, it is still getting roadblocks in it's aim to eradicate the huge waiting lists for social housing. SOME PEOPLE LIVING LOCALLY CANNOT
AFFORD TO RENT NOT TO MIND EVEN THE ABILITY TO BUY In the last two weeks, it has emerged that senior civil servants are eyeing the big
Phillip Street site adjacent to the Arts Centre, the site of the old Ann Court housing complex as a flagship headquarter building for Jersey
Government offices. So, poor Andium, having almost lost this site twice in recent times to other parties, having achieved planning permission in
2017 for Plans that will see Andium Homes build a total of 165 new homes - 130 one bedroom and 35 two bedroom units - as well as four shops on
the Ann Court site that was approved unanimously by the Planning Committee. The redevelopment includes the pedestrianisation of the area
outside the Arts' Centre, and 137 shopper car spaces on a semi-basement level. Now, Andium are used to getting a good kicking. There is an
attitude in Government that if you have a successful local States owned company, mostly run by locally born people, then give give it a good hiding
every year. Even better, attack them for some reason and distract attention from the plans of big government. So, | say to Sam Mezec, John Young,
John Le Fondré, Susie Pinel, Tracey Le Brocq can we please give this company some encouragement and stop the attack dog politics? Please?
The contrast with government attitude to another so called development company is astounding. So, to Susie Pinel, tell the "Westminster By The
Sea" bods that have essentially taken over the Jersey Government to back off, and point out to them that Jersey is a small proud island that for
hundreds of years, Islanders have been able to use Jersey people to make their own decisions. Tell the "Westminster Clique" that you will sign the
approval loan for the Phillips Street development. Can you also give a little praise to the local team running Andium? Is that too much to ask?
Otherwise, | might ask some of the 2,000 that helped me three years ago to come help me again. Can we put some of these "Westminster By The
Sea" back on a ferry going north soon?"

You can now tag your friends in your status or post. Type @ and then type the friend's name. For example: "Had lunch with @John Smith."
Learn more about tagging on Facebook.

Thanks,
The Facebook Team

This message was sent to j.lef@gov je. If you don't want to receive these emails from Facebook in the future, please follow the link below to
unsubscribe.

https://www _facebook.com/o.php?k=AS3-JDSrtTamB7j2&u=100023967669534&mid=57bc97073af66G5af8a50fdd1eG57bc9ba09b238G52
Facebook Ireland Ltd., Attention: Community Operations, 4 Grand Canal Square, Dublin 2, Ireland

End Of Message
Message # 50
Message Key: 00031453FABA146333304F2FEE13045E54C714E9
From: I o <o I
To: John Le Fondré <j lef@gov je>
Subject: I o mented on a post that you're tagged in Article 25
Date: Thursday, November 29, 2018 15:59 GMT

View on Facebook

https://www facebook.com/nd/?825965136%2Fposts%2F10161210282640137%2F&comment_id=10161211097300137&aref=1543505746263909
&medium=email&mid=57bcf7b6501d1G5af8a50fdd1e G57bcf6fb6ff65G5b&bcode=2.1543507177 AbxJbLIX4fIRHO2w8kA&n_m=j lef%40gov je&llo
c=1st_cta
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Hi John,

_ commented on a post that you're tagged in.

"| believe that the strategy regarding Ann Court being put on hold is just a RED HERRING to create uproar from the public, of course ANN COURT
must be for housing. | believe that the Westminster bunch want Grade A offices on the waterfront and that is their game plan.

Ann court will be given the go ahead and the Westminster bunch will be seen as the good guys
Only time will tell "

Thanks,
The Facebook Team

Reply to this email to comment on this post.

This message was sent to j lef@gov je. If you don't want to receive these emails from Facebook in the future, please follow the link below to
unsubscribe.

https://www facebook.com/o_php?k=AS2yxrBWIb222tZh&u=100023967669534&mid=57bcf7b6501d1G5af8a50fdd1eG57bcf6ib6ff65G5b
Facebook Ireland Ltd., Attention: Community Operations, 4 Grand Canal Square, Dublin 2, Ireland

End Of Message
Message # 51
Message Key: 0003145399B4F43B8A892CCB73572B7D4AD5637B
From:
To: John Le Fondre <J.LeF@gov je> .
Subject: FW: Anne Court Article 25
Date: Friday, November 30, 2018 15:02 GMT

This is the full clip where you talk about ann Court.
| can cut it down, but have a quick look to see whether you would like me to work on it.

[https://ssl.gstatic.com/docs/doclist/images/icon_10_generic_list.png] Anne Court. mp4<https://drive.google.com/file/d/1x-ODne_ytz7jdMehs-
OMII2rvtSCKOEc/view?usp=drive_web>[X]

End Of Message
Message # 52
Message Key: 0003145361B3779213187C1B4328574C3E290877
From: John Le Fondre <J LeF@gov je>
To -
Addressed To: ] Article 25
Subject: FW: Anne Court
Date: Friday, November 30, 2018 18:05 GMT
From:

Sent: 30 November 2018 15:03
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

[https://ssl.gstatic.com/docs/doclist/images/icon_10_generic_list.png] Anne Court. mp4<https://drive google.com/file/d/1x-ODne_ytz7jdMehs-
OMII2rvtSCKOEc/view?usp=drive_web>[X]

End Of Message
Message # 53
Message Key: 00031453E2A7A3C6A0734AAF436420C716EACA24
From: Lindsay Ash <L Ash@gov je>
To: John Le Fondre <J LeF@gov.je>
Subject: Ann Court
Date: Monday, December 03, 2018 20:56 GMT

Good Evening John

Just a brief note as | realise we are in the middle of budget time |

Article 35

As | say its only my opinion .

Regards
Lindsay
Lindsay Ash
Deputy St Clement il
Assistant Treasury Minister Article 25
o
End Of Message

Message # 54
Message Key: 00031453EECBB020740A283B24010A10E7189105
From: Simon Crowcroft <Simon.Crowcroft@posh.gov._je>
To: "J.LeF@gov je" <J.LeF@gov je>
Cc: "C.Parker@gov.je" <C.Parker@gov.je>
Subject: Ann Court
Date: Tuesday, December 04, 2018 10:17 GMT

) Article 35
Hi John

N vt | ould be happy 10 make mysel
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available to join you when you discuss this on CoM_. Please let me know

Thanks

Kind regards
Simon

Note:

This message is for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential,
proprietary or legally privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege

is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you receive this message in error,

please immediately delete it and all copies of it from your system, destroy any

hard copies of it and notify the sender. You must not, directly or indirectly,

use, disclose, distribute, print, or copy any part of this message if you are not

the intended recipient. Parish of St Helier Town Hall PO Box 50 JE4 8PA,

and any of its subsidiaries each reserve the right to monitor all e-mail communications
through its networks.

Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where
the message states otherwise and the sender is authorized to state them to be the
views of any such entity.

Thank You.
End Of Message
Message # 55
Message Key: 00031453A7643B40BA2F34293C35C1FDOCDFF18B
From: John Le Fondre <J LeF@gov je>
To: aascrowcroft <Simon.Crowcroft@posh.gov.je>
Cc: Charlie Parker <C.Parker@gov.je>, Paul Bradbury <P.Bradbury@gov.je>
Addressed To: c.parker@gov.je,simon.crowcroft@posh.gov.je,p.bradbury@gov je
Subject: Re: Ann Court
Date: Tuesday, December 04, 2018 10:18 GMT

Thanks - that is appreciated
Paul can you arrange

John

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

----- Original message ——

From: Simon Crowcroft <Simon.Crowcroft@posh.gov.je>
Date: 04/12/2018 10:17 (GMT+00:00)

To: John Le Fondre <J.LeF@gov je>

Cc: Charlie Parker <C_Parker@gov.je>

Subject: Ann Court

Hi John Article 35

However | would be happy to make myself

available to join you when you discuss this on CoM as_, Please let me know

Thanks

Kind regards
Simon
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Note:

This message is for the named person’s use only. It may contain confidential,
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

Message # 56

Not relevant to search

Message # 57

Not relevant to search
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Message # 58

Message Key: 00031454E3B4D7A7D477E05747DFB338C175395B

From: John Le Fondre <J LeF@gov.je>

To: .

Ce Article 25

Addressed To:

Subject: Re: Council of Ministers Meeting - Wednesday 12 December 2018 - AMENDED ORDER OF BUSINESS &
ADDITIONAL PAPERS

Date: Monday, December 10, 2018 21:24 GMT

Attachments: image001.png (3.2 KB), image002_png (3.3 KB), image003.png (3.4 KB), image004 png (2.9 KB)

Hi

Simon Crowcroft is meant to be attending for Ann Court - can you ensure that is in place please

Thanks

[

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
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End Of Message
Message # 59
Message Key: 0003145446CA5A23F6DCB85681EDB48D6A7FGEAS
From: John Le Fondre <J LeF@gov.je>
To: ] Article 25
ce ]
Addressed To:
Subject: Re: Council of Ministers Meeting - Wednesday 12 December 2018 - AMENDED ORDER OF BUSINESS &
ADDITIONAL PAPERS
Date: Monday, December 10, 2018 23:00 GMT
Attachments: image001.png (3.2 KB), image002_png (3.3 KB), image003.png (3.4 KB), image004 png (2.9 KB)

Simon C is OK - can you send him a meeting request - say for 9.35 - hopefully we can then start ahead of schedule

[

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

----- Original message ———
From: John Le Fondre <J.LeF@gov je>
Date: 10/12/2018 21:24 (GMT+00:00)

To.
cc
Subject: Re: Council of Ministers Meeting - Wednesday 12 December 2018 - AMENDED ORDER OF BUSINESS & ADDITIONAL PAPERS
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

Message # 60

Not relevant to search

Message # 61

Not relevant to search

Message # 62

Not relevant to search

Message # 63

Not relevant to search
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Message # 62
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Message # 63

Message # 64

Message Key:

From:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

000314544D7976C6C106F8C87496360011365271

lan Gorst <|.Gorst@gov.je> Lyndon Fammham <L.Famham@gov je>,Sarah Ferguson <S_Ferguson@gov.je>,John Le
Fondre <J LeF@gov je>,Tracey Vallois <T Vallois@gov.je> Kristina Moore <K Moore2@gov_je> Steve Pallett

<S Pallett@gov je>,Sam Mezec <s.mezec@gov.je>,aascrowcroft <Simon.Crowcroft@posh.gov_je>,Len Norman
<L.Norman@gov.je> Deidre Mezbourian <D_Mezbourian@gov.je>,Sadie Rennard <S.Rennard@gov.je>,Michael
Jackson <M.Jackson2@gov.je>,John Le Maistre <J LeMaistre@gov.je>,Christopher Taylor
<C.Taylor@gov.je>,Philip Le Sueur <P _LeSueur@gov.je>,Richard Vibert <R Vibert2@gov.je>,John Le Bailly
<J.LeBailly2@gov je>,Richard Buchanan <R.Buchanan2@gov.je>,Karen Stone <K.Stone@gov je>,Judith Martin
<J.Martin3@gov.je>,Geoffrey Southem <G. Southem@gov je>,Carolyn Labey <C.Labey@gov je>,Kevin Lewis

<K Lewis@gov.je>,Montfort Tadier <M.Tadier@gov_je>,"Mike R. Higgins" <mr.Higgins@gov.je>,Jeremy Macon

<J . Macon@gov je>,Susie Pinel <S_Pinel@gov_je>,Steve Luce <S_Luce@gov.je>,Richard Renouf

<R Renouf@gov_je>,Louise Doublet <L_Doublet@gov je> Russell Labey <R .Labey@gov je>,Scott Wickenden

<S Wickenden@gov.je>,David Johnson <D _Johnson@gov.je>,Graham Truscott <G.Truscott@gov.je>,John Young
<J.Young@gov je>, Lindsay Ash <L Ash@gov.je> Kirsten Morel <K Morel2@gov je>,Gregory Guida
<G.Guida@gov_je>,Rowland Huelin <R Huelin4A@gov_je>,Hugh Raymond <H Raymond@gov.je>, Trevor Pointon
<T_Pointon2@gov.je>,Mary Le Hegarat <M.LeHegarat2@gov.je>,"Steve Ahier (Deputy)” <S.Ahier@gov.je>,Jess
Perchard <J Perchard@gov.je>,Robert Ward <R Ward2@gov je>,Carina Alves <C_Alves@gov.je>,Kevin Pamplin
<K Pamplin@gov.je>

Bailliff of Jersey <BalllﬁofJersey@gov je> Deputy Balllff <deputyballlﬁ@gov je>, Robert MacRae
> Mark Temple <M. T an Hart

Today's Publications .
Article 25
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Date: Thursday, December 20, 2018 16:39 GMT
Attachments: P.146-2018 pdf (340.8 KB)

To be lodged tomorrow:
Andium Homes: authorisation of loan to develop the Ann Court site.

Lodged: 21st December 2018.
Deputy of St. Martin.

P.146/2018.

Regards

Legislative Drafting Office| States Greffe | Morier House | Ha kett Place | St Helier |Jersey JE1 1DD
ol [
ro - [
e-meit | | . jo<http i gov el
End Of Message
Message # 65
Message Key: 00031454 1BBF6D838ABDODOEO0B2F9868429D42F
From: John Le Fondre <J LeF@gov je>
To: Charlie Parker <C Parker@gov je>
Cc: Catherine Madden <C.Madden@gov.je>, Paul Bradbury <P_Bradbury@gov.je>
Addressed To: c.parker@gov.je,c. madden@gov je,p.bradbury@gov je
Subject: Re Ann Court
Date: Friday, December 21, 2018 10:23 GMT

FYI - Steve Luce has lodged a proposition to proceed with the Ann Court development as housing.

Article 25

We will need the updated info for number of housing units, timing, (and possible inclusion of 3rd sector requirements) fairly swiftly.

The debate is scheduled for 29 Jan, but we will ideally need the info by 7th Jan to be able to properly address this.

Can you let me know if this is achievable.

Thanks

John

From: John Le Fondre

Sent: 21 December 2018 10:16
To: aascrowcroft

Cc: Charlie Parker
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Subject: Re: Economic Affairs Panel - Retail in Jersey

?Thanks - will do - in early January - it is lodged for 29th

John

From: Simon Crowcroft <Simon.Crowcroft@posh.gov.je>
Sent: 21 December 2018 06:45

To: John Le Fondre

Cc: Charlie Parker

Subject: Fwd: Economic Affairs Panel - Retail in Jersey

Morning
| am available anytime if you would like to discuss a response to Steve's projet.

Kind regards
Simon

Begin forwarded message:

Article 35

End Of Message
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